Microsoft Outlook

From: Turner, David A (OES) < m)®) b

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Parikh, Chirag; Wells, Damon R.

Subject: FW: New Grassley letter to Genachowski & Save Our GPS response to LightSquared's
submission

Attachments: LightSquared-7-5-11-pdf-of-letter-to-Genachowski-seeking-full-accounting.pdf;

Review_of_LS_Recommendations by save our GPS, 07012011.pdf

In case you haven't seen these ...

David A. Turner
Deputy Director
Space & Advanced Technology
U.S. Department of State
[ (bi(6) |- office
l (b)(6) I mobile
[ ()(6) ]

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Maureen Walker [mailto] (b)(6) i
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Turner, David A (OES)

Subject: Fwd: New Grassley letter to Genachowski

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:New Grassley letter to Genachowski
Date:Wed, 06 Jul 2011 09:04:34 -0500

From:Ramsay, Brian K. (HQ-CGO0O)< e
To{ oo |{ we P o
CC:{ (bie) 13 “(b)(6) =, Miller, Jj (HQ-CGO000) 5[_ (b)6) j‘z, Adde, Barbara
(HQCGO00)S m@ B[ me | ee b
| </ SN ) o} MO~

Things are heating up...
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